Jacks & Jills Meeting Minutes March 17, 2025

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 1:02 p.m. by Chair, Chris Beith with the Salute to the Flag. At lease 17 memberships were represented and two AWL renters were present.

Roll Call: Officers Chris Beith, Dave Van Westen, Valerie Knowles and Cindy Banta were present. Board Liaison Jill Goldman was present.

Minutes: Minutes had been posted on website. It was suggested that reference to ladies be changed to include men since Sunshine Committee can include both. Minutes were approved as corrected.

Treasurer's Report: For February, 2025.

-	• ·
Jan. Ending Bal.	\$2460.17
Feb. Income	\$ 669.67
Feb. Expenses	\$ 808.98
Feb. Ending Bal.	\$2320.86
Petty Cash	\$ 100.00

Report will be filed for Audit.

Message from the Chair - Chris Beith said she was open to suggestions as to how to encourage more volunteer participation so we can continue with our activities. Several good suggestions were made such as a rotation system and monthly or yearly sign-up.

Correspondence: No Correspondence

Birthdays and Anniversaries - We had several birthdays to celebrate and enjoyed delicious cakes baked by Chris.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Boutique: Trish Hall - No report

- **Food Pantry:** Mary Lou Rodriguez reported that for the year-to-date she has taken in \$2909 and 2569 lbs. of food.
- **Ice Cream:** Shirley Smedley will be taking care of this while Rashanna Smith is out of the Park. Income was \$29.00.
- **J&J Table:** Cathey Johnson said merchandise keeps coming in and Anita Covington will be back in charge next month. Income for table was \$111.72.

Library: Linda Mogavero - No report

Memory Book: Rick DeYoung - No report.

Purchasing: Jill Goldman is continuing to buy what is needed and mentioned that more attention needs to be paid to coffee supply.

School Supplies: Peggy Russell said "Don't forget the kids".

Sodas: Diane Good - No Report. Income was \$56.45.

Sunshine: Diane Good said she is careful to protect privacy with information on cards.

Welcome: Rhonda Scott reported that they are getting busier with 20 since last meeting. She spotted the turkey, too!

OLD BUSINESS/REPORTS

Social Hour - Sharon Elliott said that this past month was Valentine Bingo, Toastmaster's Eric Moosman, Laura from Sutherlin Pharmac

Chapter 9 - Denis Perkins - No report

Turkey Hunt - Suzi Rupert - No report. Mary Lou Rodriguez found February Turkey.

- **PI Day 3/14 -** Jill Goldman reported they had savory pies prepared by Denis Perkins and dessert pies were pot luck provided by attendees. Funds were raised for the Garden Group.
- St. Patrick's Day Corned Beef and Cabbage was cancelled due to advance committee not by volunteers.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING EVENTS

- Social Hour Sharon Elliott said upcoming attractions are Marya Moosman's birdwatching, Douglas Co. Forest Protection, Smart Reading, and Jackie Deal roast.
- Chapter 9 Denis Perkins said breakfast meeting will be at 9 a.m. on April 3 at Abby's.
- **Chili Cook-off -** Was tentatively scheduled for April 12 but postponed to May when more members will be back in Park. April meeting will finalize plans.
- **Piano Tuning -** Eric Moosman gave Cindy his research and one estimate to tune was \$265 and cleaning wasted \$100 for first hour. A second estimate was two hours for \$325. Joy Stalnaker said she would talk to Perry Cole and Diane Good said she would contact music dept. at UCC.
- **City-wide Yard Sale June 7 -** We need someone to step up to coordinate and organize J & J Sale in Clubhouse. Rashanna has volunteered to help.
- **Kentucky Derby -** Let's have pot luck on Saturday, May 3 to watch race and maybe have some betting.
- Memorial Day No host BBQ Snoopy's Meadow on Monday, May 26.
- **Clubhouse Decorations -** Dar reminded us to sign up to decorate. All supplies needed are in storage and process is fun and easy.

NEW BUSINESS

- **Founders DVD** Jill Goldman suggested that we begin showing the DVD to new members who spark more participation.
- **Storage Space -** George volunteered space in his shed for J & J storage but Dar said everything is organized and has been placed in the Chapter 9 shed in labeled containers.
- Flood Clean-up Diane Good thanked all who pitched in to clean up flood damage.

Meeting was adjourned at 2:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Knowles, Secretary